From: East Anglia Two
To:

Cc: East Anglia Two; East Anglia ONE North
Subject: Request to become an Interested Party
Date: 03 March 2021 13:18:49

Dear Mr llett,

Thank you for submitting requests for St Peter's Parochial Church Council to become an Interested
Party under s102A of the Planning Act 2008, for both East Anglia One North (EATN) and East
Anglia Two (EA2) wind farm projects.

The Examining Authority has granted the requests, and St Peter’s Parochial Church Council is now
registered as an Interested Party for both projects. We will communicate the Church Council via
yourself, using the email and telephone details given in the request form.

For information, the unique reference numbers for St Peter’s Parochial Church Council Are:

EA1TN: EA1N-007

EA2: EA2-007

Please can you quote these references when making any submissions, or contacting the case
teams.

For information you can contact us via the following email addresses. We ask that you copy in both
mailboxes if your query/submission relates to both projects:
EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

EastAngliaOneNorth@planningin torate.gov.uk

You can find information about both projects, including the Examination Timetable on the project
pages:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/east-anglia-one-north-offshore-
windfarm/
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/east-anglia-two-offshore-
windfarm/

Kind regards

Caroline

Caroline Hopewell

NSIP Officer

The Planning Inspectorate

Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

Telephone: 0303 444 5111

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (Casework and appeals)
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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